SiNncLAIR O1L & Gas CoMPANY 2 e 9.,
Bax 1920 Liﬁf/_yjl
Hobbs, New Mexico '

August 18, 1966

RECEIVED
Mre. M. L. Armstrong
Director, District II
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission AUG 2 2 1966
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 0. Cc. C.
ARTESIA, OFFICE
’ Re: Sinclair 0il & Gas Company's
Hackberry Hills Unit lease,
Well No. L
Dear Sir:

On August Lth, this company filed Form C-104 requesting approval
to truck to pipeline approximately L30 barrels distillate recovered
from our newly completed Hackberry Hills Unit lease, Well No. L, during
the testing of the well.

Under Section V of the referenced C-104, the actual prod, test-
MCF/D was shown in error as 125,856. This figure should have been shown
as 13,57h (Calculated open flow) as based on results of the L-point test
taken 7-19-66 and reported on Form C-122. 4lso, the length of the Test was shown
on the C-10l4 as 1 hr., this should be corrected to L hours (L Pt. Test) and
the bbls. condensate/MMCF as shown thereon should be corrected to L5.67.

Inasmuch as the referenced C-104 was filed only for approval for the
sale of the 430 bbls. distillate recovered during the testing of the well
and was not filed as a request for gas allowable, it is requested that
this letter serve to correct the above referenced errors on the Form C-10Le

At such time as a transporter of gas is connected to this well,
Form C-104 will be filed requesting allowable with all five sections of
the Form C-104 filled out completely.

If further information is needed, please advise,

Superintendent



